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Last Revised 10/9/2020 

 

Medicaid Procurement Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 

 
 

NEMT FAQ: 
 

What is the current contract end date?  

• April 4, 2021. 

Will a request for information (RFI) be released?  

• An RFI was released on October 23, 2019 and closed on December 2, 2019. The RFI summary can be 

found at this link.  

When will the request for proposals (RFP) be released?   

• The NEMT RFP is expected to be released in Fall of 2020. 

How long will bidders have to respond to the RFP?  

• The RFP will be posted for 30-60 days.  

What is the timeline for scoring the proposals once submitted?  

• Once the RFP response period has closed, the state will take 30-60 days to identify finalists who will 

participate in demonstrations with the state. Following the demonstrations, the contract will be 

awarded.   

When will the contract be awarded?  

• The NEMT contract is expected to be awarded end of calendar year 2020. 

Which services are covered in the current contract?  

• The current contract can be requested from the Idaho Division of Purchasing at 

purchasing@adm.idaho.gov.  

If you have additional questions regarding this contract please reach out to the Idaho Division of Purchasing at 

purchasing@adm.idaho.gov.  

 

IBHP FAQ: 
 

What is the current contract end date?  

• June 30, 2022. 

Will a request for information (RFI) be released?  

• An RFI was released on January 6, 2020 and closed on February 6, 2020. The RFI summary will be 

released mid-October 2020.  

https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Portals/0/Medical/MedicaidCHIP/Medical%20Care/NEMTRFISummary.pdf
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When will the request for proposals (RFP) be released?   

• The IBHP RFP is expected to be released in spring of 2021. 

How long will bidders have to respond to the RFP?  

• The RFP will be posted for 60-90 days.  

What is the timeline for scoring the proposals once submitted?  

• Once the RFP response period has closed, the state will take 60-90 days to identify finalists who will 

participate in demonstrations with the state. Following the demonstrations, the contract will be 

awarded.  

When will the contract be awarded?  

• The IBHP contract is expected to be awarded in summer of 2021. 

The IBHP contract currently covers outpatient services only. Will the scope of the new IBHP contract be expanded to 

encompass inpatient and residential behavioral health services as well? 

• Yes. 

Which services are covered in the current contract?  

• The current contract can be requested from the Idaho Division of Purchasing at 

purchasing@adm.idaho.gov.  

If you have additional questions regarding this contract please reach out to Idaho Division of Purchasing at 

purchasing@adm.idaho.gov.  
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